Message

From: Gates, Rick [rick.gates@walgreens.com]

Sent: 5/12/2013 9:56:40 PM

To: Creek, Cheryl [cheryl.creek@walgreens.com]; Arnold, Brian [brian.arnold@walgreens.com]
CcC: Umbleby, Mike [mike.umbleby@walgreens.com]; Cygan, Gregg [gregg.cygan@walgreens.com]
Subject: FW: OpsAdmin Weekly dashboard 5/8

Attachments: image001.gif; ATTO0001.htm; Dashboard0508.pdf; ATTO0002.htm

Cheryl/Brian,
Let's discuss this tomorrow to come up with a plan of attack.

Rick

From: Wagner, Mark

Sent: Sunday, May 12, 2013 9:54 PM

To: Gates, Rick

Cc: Flanagan, Roxanne; Kunicki, Jeremy
Subject: Fwd: OpsAdmin Weekly dashboard 5/8

Rick

I am concerned with the pharmacy managers comments regarding lack of hours. | heard this loud and clear in San
Francisco this past week.

We should take a group of stores and add extra hours in the pharmacy and measure the impact it has on delight scores,
engagement, and top line growth.

Please work with Jeremy to set this up and give me frequent updates.

Thanks

Be Well,
Mark

Mark Wagner

President

Operations and Community Management
Walgreen Co.

108 Wilmot Rd., MS#1858

Deerfield, IL 60015

p 847-315-3510

f 847-315-3652

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jefferson, Alvin" <alvin.jefferson@walgreens.com>
Date: May 8, 2013, 8:36:38 AM CDT
To: "Wagner, Mark" <mark.wagner@walgreens.com>, "Ashworth, Richard" <richard.ashworth@walgreens.com>,
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"Badgley, Lisa" <lisa.badgley@walgreens.com>, "Bernard, Charles" <charles.bernard@walgreens.com>, "Foley, John"
<john.foley@walgreens.com>, "Slone, Reuben" <reuben.slone@walgreens.com>, "Kunicki, Jeremy"
<jeremy.kunicki@walgreens.com>, "Flanagan, Roxanne" <roxanne.flanagan@walgreens.com>, "Orvis, Wayne"
<wayne.orvis@walgreens.com>, "Gates, Rick" <rick.gates@walgreens.com>, "Valencia, Roberto"
<roberto.valencia@walgreens.com>, "Platts, Debbie" <deborah.platts@walgreens.com>, "Tisdell, Lorinda"
<lorinda.tisdell@walgreens.com>, "Bhana, Sanjay" <sanjay.bhana@walgreens.com>, "Trotz, Sherrise"
<sherrise.trotz@walgreens.com>, "Hansen, Suzanne" <suzanne.hansen@walgreens.com>

Subject: OpsAdmin Weekly dashboard 5/8

All,

Attached is the weekly operations dashboard. As a special mention, this week we surpassed 500,000 volunteer hours
and over 12,000 community events for the fiscal year to date.

Be Well,

Alvin Jefferson

Project Manager | Store Operations & Community Management
200 Wilmot Road. Deerfisld, {L 60015 {(MS# 2273}

Office: {847} 315-8112

E-mail: alvin.jefferson@walgreens.com

Links: CEFTS Event Photos
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get, stay and live well.
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Key Store info this week
*Gallup participation as of 5/8
TYILY TYLY 7 a.m. =73%. Top market =
Market 9 at 86%.
10.3/9.9 8.30/9.27 ‘ ‘ . - : \ L *Survey extended until 5/10.
FE Adoption L . L - *Celebrity Apprentice ice
cream/signage delivered this
week for 5/13 promotion.
*Additional payroll
adjustments now in effect
*Communicated operating
hours for Memorial Day, July
4t Labor Day (FE&RX).

Payroll % sales Customers/man hr.

= s : *Clarified Target Drug GFD
Respiratory illness +4.2% vs tw | AAN 5/3 Weighted basic outs oz Ad outs s Chain s Top 20% 52(’ out complaints 6 wks that a call to the prescriber is
+0.2% us. same week LY 70 not mandatory but at the
T New Key Extended out of stocks § . " .
60 Al ey s
426192 Wal-Fex D 24HR 10s until 7/15 500 | dlscrgtlon o_f the RPh to satisfy
220086, 220088 and 220089 WALG ANTACIDS| | 50 50 L any dispensing concerns.
120z until 6/28 0
20 200 s i
1 Ol e e 38
" 0 - 18 [0 &g Key Store info last week
410 . oy 4 [100 S *Gallup as of 5/1 = 55%
10 0 ; 95 *Investing in You stock grant
30-Mar  6-Apr  13-Apr 20-Apr 27-Apr  4-May 30-Mar  6-Apr  13-Apr 7-Apr 4-May 25-Mar  LApr  S-Apr  15-Apr  22-Apr  29-Apr program communicated to
tet MGRs/RPhs.
socceapecence ACtual Ad Tags woxadifioens Labor Allocated Resets and Revisions Ho%{&xa‘l\geosgttrihol Labor Allocated Customer Complaints 6 wks
o : - ; 3500 s Balance Reward card now

165 required for liquor sale prices

except in IN, OH, AR AND MO.
*Mother’s day 10 day
merchandising plan starts.
*Virtual team member town
hall Friday May 3.

G000 il T g PTe Qi e e *This week’s culture cascade
Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13  Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 through 5 minute meetings

Double Work (Updated/preventable Projects) Tasks not in Labor Model (Launched Projects) m‘,x“”’( N,k"‘ q,k‘?\ 4,»?9‘ .,;1;"9‘ "9&9‘ focused on Be Real.

Key Resets Week of 5/3:
Antacid/Laxatives
Travel/Trial
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secccpecoccs Front End cwnserggoseons Front End  weaniivew Pharmacy

15
M Demands: {2 hours over May Capacity)

12 W Brainstorming (4), Way Forward Training {2), Wave 1
libration (1), Leap Kickoff (1), CompHourly/Tech Review
), Dist Leader Meetings (16), CE Video Conference (2)

S Demands: (S hours over May Capacity)
W Brainstorming {4), Way Forward Training (2), IMPACT
Training (4), Wave 1 Calibration (1), Dist Leader Meetings
6), CE Video Conference (2)

and MGR Demands: {13 hour over May Capacity)
ave 1 Reviews (6), Managing Rx Ops and Talent {4},
16-Feb 2-Mar 16-Mar 30-Mar 13-Apr 27-Apr 16-Feb 2-Mar 16-Mar 30-Mar 13-Apr . anaging Rx Ops and Talent Blast (1), Wave 1 Calibration
}, Comp Hourly/Tech Review (1), Wave 1 Performance
gmt (9)
RXM Demands: {4 hours aver May Capacity)
Wave 1 Discussions (12}

Demands: {24 hours aver May Capacity}
AP 1 ASM Training (24)

Demands: {6 hours over May Capacity}
ave 1 performance Discussion {6)
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